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SENT BY COURIER

Toronto, May 18, 2010

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300
Yonge Street

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli;

RE: Natural Resource Gas Limited ("NRG")
Responses to Information Requests (EB-2010-0018)

We are counsel to NRG. We are refilling responses to Information Requests from Board Staff to
include answers to Board Staff IRs 35-37, which were inadvertently omitted from yesterday's
filings. An electronic copy has been filed with the Board via the RESS system.

Hard copies of NRG’s responses to Information Requests from Board staff, the Town of Aylmer,
the Integrated Grain Processors Cooperative (“IGPC”) and the Vulnerable Energy Consumers
Coalition (“VECC”) will be couriered to all parties late tonight/tomorrow (these will include a
colour version of an 11” x 17” system map).
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cc.  Jack Howley (NRG)
Laurie O'Meara (NRG)
Heather Adams (Town of Aylmer)
Phil Tunley (Counsel to Town of Aylmer)
Paula Zamett (IGPC)
Scott Stoll (Counsel to IGPC)
Patrick McMahon (Union Gas Limited)
James Wightman (VECC)
Michael Buonaguro (Counsel to VECC)
Khalil Viraney (Ontario Energy Board)
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